Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 2:45 PM
To: ‘Jason Duda'

Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles

Subject: RE: BP Station #498 (RO0002873)
Jason,

The proposed modification to the Work Plan with a revised location for boring SB-19 is acceptable. Please proceed with
the proposed work.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jason Duda [mailto:jduda@broadbentinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:48 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles

Subject: RE: BP Station #498 (RO0002873)

Hello Jerry,

We concur with your recommendation and have relocated SB-19 to the northwest of the Site along Second Street (see
attached drawing). We would like to propose the revision of the original work plan to incorporate this new location.
Please let us know if this is acceptable. Preparation for conduct of this work is already underway. Thank you.

Jason Duda
Project Scientist

1370 Ridgewood Dr., Suite 5, Chico, CA 95973
[T] 530-566-1400 « [C] 530-592-6822 « [F] 530-566-1401
jduda @ broadbentinc.com

BRUOADBENT

www.broadbentinc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, or distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this communication and destroy all copies.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Jason Duda

Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles

Subject: RE: BP Station #498 (RO0002873)

Jason,



I have reviewed site data and data from nearby sites. The proposed modification is not acceptable for downgradient
delineation. The revised location is approximately 200 feet north northwest of the site. Groundwater flow directions in
this area of Livermore are generally west northwest. Groundwater contour maps for BP station #498 seem to be
consitent with the regional flow direction. Therefore, boring SB-19 should be moved to the southwest along Second
Street so that the boring is west northwest of the site or an additional boring to boring SB-19 should be advanced west
northwest of the site along Second Street. Please make a revised proposal if you wish to modify the Work Plan.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Jason Duda [jduda@broadbentinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 10:36 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles

Subject: BP Station #498 (RO0002873)

Hilerry,

We would like to propose a modification to the previously submitted Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation
Work Plan and Sensitive Receptor Survey (Broadbent, 8/20/2013). In order to avoid the need for offsite property access
to two different properties, we would like to propose advancement of one offsite boring to the north-northwest within
Mcleod Street (SB-19 on “Revised Drawing 2”). This location is in the general direction of the previously proposed
borings (SB-19 and SB-20, see “Drawing 2”) and would eliminate offsite property access issues while still achieving
hydrocarbon delineation toward the north-northwest. Please let us know if this is acceptable. Thank you.

Jason Duda
Project Scientist

1370 Ridgewood Dr., Suite 5, Chico, CA 95973
[T] 530-566-1400 ¢ [C] 530-592-6822 * [F] 530-566-1401
jduda @ broadbentinc.com

BRUOADBENT

www.broadbentinc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, or distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this communication and destroy all copies.
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